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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

NEC Corporation of America <noreply@necam.com>
Thursday, November 02, 2017 10:31 AM
wschwarz@springfieldpolice.net

Did we miss you at the 2017 IACP Conference?

\Orchestrating a brighter world

We hope you enjoyed the
2017 IACP Conference

People. Patterns. Predictions.

Dear William,

We hope you enjoyed your time at the IACP Conference in Philadelphia. If you weren't able
to stop by, NEC'’s Advanced Recognition Systems team shared how our high-performance
facial recognition solutions are improving identity recognition, investigations and intefligence
analysis.

To learn about how we are innovating in the facial recognition sector, watch this short video
and read about how the Irving PD’s Crime Information Center is using NEC's NeoFace®
Reveal to more quickly identify a suspect and get this intelligence information to officers on
the street - increasing their job efficiency and leading to a quicker apprehension.

From city streets to mass transit to stadiums, NEC's NeoFace solutions help you enhange
safety, investigate events and prevent recurring incidents.




Questions? Let us know, and someone from the NEC team will contact you immediately.

Best regards,
The NEC Advanced Recognition Systems Team

\Orchestrating a brighter world

NEC Corporation of America 3929 W John Carpenter Freeway Irving, TX75063, United States
© 2017 NEC Corporation of America. All rights reserved.
hitp://necam.cem

You received this email because you are subscribed to Marketing Information from NEC Corpaoration of America.
Update your email preferences to choose the types of emails you receive.

Unsubscribe from all future emails




Stone, Andrea

From: NEC <IDSolutions@necam.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:30 AM

To: wschwarz@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: (REMINDER} Interested in solving crimes faster? See NEC's NeoFace® in action at the
IACP Conference

\Orchestrating a brighter world N Ec

. Visit NEC at IACP Conference 2017
_ October 21-24, 2017 | Philadelphia, PA

People. Patterns. Predictions.

Dear William,

With threats on the rise and criminals growing more sophisticated by the day, citizens trust law
enforcement agencies to stay one-step ahead. The key to keeping communities safe is
accuracy, reliability and speed.

This year, NEC's Advanced Recognition Systems is a platinum sponsor at the IACP
Conference 2017. Visit us in Independence Bailroom Il at the Marriott {connecting to the
Convention Center) to learn how NEC’s high-performance facial recognition solutions are
improving identity recognition, investigations and intelligence analysis.
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From city streets to mass transit to stadiums, NEC's NecFace solutions help you enhance
safety, investigate events and prevent recurring incidents.

We invite you to schedule a personalized demo or solution overview with one of our
subject matter experts so you can learn about how we are innovating in the biometrics sector
and what successes we've had supporting our law enforcement clients.

Also, please join John Dowden’s Biometrics and Video Analytics Workshop on Monday,
October 23 at 1pm in room 105AB. As part of this workshop, John will explain and
demonstrate the latest biometric and video analytic technologies that can be utilized to render
advanced recognition systems.

We look forward to seeing you in Philadelphia at the IACP Conferencel

Best regards,
The NEC Advanced Recognition Systems Team

\Orchestrating a brighter world
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Published by NEC Corporaticn of America, - 3929 W John Garpenter Freeway, lrving, TX 75063
© 2017 NEC Corporation of America. All rights reserved.
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Stone, Andrea

From: NEC <IDSolutions@necam.com:>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:30 AM

To: jbarbieri@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: {REMINDER) Interested in solving crimes faster? See NEC’s NeoFace® in action at the

IACP Conference

\Orchestrating a brighter world NEC

Visit NEC at IACP Conference 2017
_October 21-24, 2017 | Philadelphia, PA

People. Patterns. Predictions.

Dear John,

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
Conference 2017. Visit us in Independence Balliroom Il at the Marriott (connecting to the
Convention Center) to learn how NEC's high-performance facial recognition solutions are
improving identity recognition, investigations and intelligence analysis.

1
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From city streets to mass transit to stadiums, NEC's NeoFace solutions help you enhance
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

Also, please join John Dowden's Biometrics and Video Analytics Workshop on Monday,
October 23 at 1pm in room 105AB. As part of this workshop, John will explain and
demonstrate the latest biometric and video analytic technologies that can be utilized to render
advanced recognition systems.

We look forward to seeing you in Philadelphia at the IACP Conference!

Best regards,
The NEC Advanced Recognition Systems Team

\Orchestrating a brighter world
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Published by NEC Corporation of America. - 3929 W John Carpenter Freeway, Irving, TX 75063
© 2017 NEC Corporation of America. All rights reserved.
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Stone, Andrea

From: NEC <IDSolutions@necam.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 10:30 AM

To: jbarbieri@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Interested in solving crimes faster? See NEC's NeoFace® in action at the IACP
Conference

\Orchestrating a brighter world N EC

Visit NEC at IACP Conference 2017
October 21-24, 2017 | Philadelphia, PA

People, Patterns. Predictions.

Dear John,

This year, NEC's Advanced Recognition Systems is a platinum sponsor at the IACP
Conference 2017. Visit us in Independence Baliroom lll at the Marriott (connecting to the
Convention Center) to learn how NEC's Advanced Recognition Systems solutions can help

you and your agency.

Whether in the field, at the crime scene, in the crime lab or in the office, the unparalleled and
unsurpassed identification matching accuracy and speed of our facial recognition and
fingerprint solutions provide the technology-based partnership required for accurate real-time

1



and post-event investigations.

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

Published by NEG Corporation of America. - 3029 W John Carpenter Freeway, lrving, TX 75063
@ 2017 NEC Corporation of America. All rights reserved.

Wwww.necam.com

Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From: Daniel, Rupert <RDaniel@springfieldpolice.net>

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 11.07 AM

To: Keenan, Brian

Subject: Fwd: Narcotics Surveillance and Identity Matching Tools

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

———————— Original message ~----—---

From: "Nihill, Paul" <Paul.Nihill@necam.com>

Date: 6/16/17 10:24 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Daniel, Rupert" <RDaniel@springfieldpolice.net>
Subject: Narcotics Surveillance and Identity Matching Tools

Good Morning Sir,

Do you have any interest in meeting to discuss a couple of our law enforcement solutions? There is no obligation to buy
anything. This is justan informative and brief meeting.

These tools can be invaluable to identifying people and performing surveiliance of gangs or drug offenders.
« NeoFace Reveal: Facial forensic image processing & matching, with the ability to pull faces off video, highly

scalable for large systems - link to Mugshots etc. It is the most resistant to variants in aging, race, and pose
angle.

« NeoFace Watch: real-time video surveillance tool that plugs into existing CCTV or mobile camera systems to
search for people of interest (using advanced facial recognition). This can work in dim light conditions and

uncooperative environments.

tindesmroe streg fritue Lateit e e ity
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Thank you for your consideration,

Respectfully,

Paul B. Nihill
Advanced Recognition Systems
NEC Corporation of America | paul.nihill@necam.com




Massachusetts Office
M: 339-832-7153

' Drchestrating o brightarwarld N Ec

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential information. if
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply o-mail and destroy all copies of the original request



Stone, Andrea

From: Nihill, Paul <Paul.Nihili@necam.com>

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 10:24 AM

To: rdaniel@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Narcotics Surveillance and Identity Matching Tools

Good Morning Sir,

Do you have any interest in meeting to discuss a couple of our law enforcement solutions? There is no obligation to buy
anything. This is just an informative and brief meeting.

These tools can be invaluable to identifying people and performing surveillance of gangs or drug offenders.

« NeoFace Reveal: Facial forensic image processing & matching, with the ability to pull faces off video, highly
scalable for large systems - link to Mugshoats etc. it is the most resistant to variants in aging, race, and pose
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

Uridterisiort S frothoks Larded nade o glfeery oiptione
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

M:339-832-7153
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mall, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original request




Stone, Andrea

From: CJIS GROUP Newsletter <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Meilisa Nazzaro

Subject: CJIS GROUP Newsletter | MAY 08, 2017

Click here to view this message in a browser window.
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SLED TrendZ | MAY 08, 2017

Mesting Cilizen

g
Expectations, Bridging the

Gap Between Public and

NEWS & VIEWS

« Full Body Scanner Coming To Mahoning Jail

« Norman Police Implement Body Cameras, In- @
Car Video Units

e CPD To Roll Qut New Crime
Reporting Website

« Sonoma County Law Enforcement Use
Virtual Reality To Train Officers On Use Of




Force

« New Technology Boosting Efforts Of San

Diego Police Helicopters
» Nevada City Opposes State Effort To Control

. forfistresponders

FlrstNet CEO Ail

AT&T LTE Bands

Cell Phone Infrastructure

« Mapping Neighborhood-Level Heaith

Indicators

e 6Ways Al Can Improve How Government
Works Right Now

« \Virginia Pilots Mobile License

« Evolvina Options On-Premises Data Centers

« (Gogebic County Broadband initiative:

Developing A Plan To Benefit Schools,

Business And Public Safety

. About Gila County's Emergency Alert

System, Everbridge
e Getting Smart On Trash Collection

« San Diego Puts Internet, GPS In Choppers
« Michigan Bets On Cloud-Based Content

Management
« Michigan County Inventories Structures For

Rural Wireless Antennas

Not Enough Time To Respond To RFP'S?

Developing Opportunities

Avallabie for Flrst

Responders bv‘End of:

Firstnet Offers Hvbrld_;

-Clou'd Ser\nces -

'F’owered Excluswely

;byg__the Nutanlx F

nterprise Cloud

The Drawing Board: Here are some of the newly discovered IT

initiatives being planned in agencies nationwide:

I




Status: PRE-RFP

The Sound Transit, as the lead agency, will acquire a Systems Integrator for the Next
Generation Fare Collection System (ngORCA). The open architecture design of ngORCA will
allow for greater flexibility in choosing components of the system..... Click for opportunity

details

Status: PRE-RFP WATCH LIST

The Greensville County Sheriff's Office, in conjunction with the Emporia Police Department,
will acquire a Public Safety Software Suite. The solution will include Computer Aided
Dispatch (CAD), mapping and Records Management System (RMS) components.....
(Estimated Cost: $250k-$500k) Click for opportunity details

Status: INITIATIVE

The Chesapeake Fire Department will acquire Mobile Data Terminals (MDTs). The
Department plans o replace 60 Panasonic CF-19 MDTs that are 10-12 years old. The
Department plans to replace the existing MDTs with Panasonic CF-31..... {Estimated Cost:
$250k-$500k) Click for opportunity details

Status: PROBABLE SOLE SOURCE

The Spartanburg County Planning and Development Department will acquire Land
Development Software. The Department will replace the existing permit tracking software
with a development project tracking software which includes digital plan review/submission
and integrates with the current GIS software..... (Estimated Cost: $1 50k-$250k) Click for
opportunity details

Not enough time to respond to RFP's?

INDUSTRY NEWS

vCom Enhances its Mobility Solutions with ServiceNow Integration

Qualcomm study says sure, you can control a drone over LTE

Division of Personnel announces applicant tracking system to streamling




gov't hiring process

GTL Achieves New Milestone in Delivering Educational Content to
Inmates

DLT Solutions Names New Chief Executive Qfficer

U OO s N e e e

Is software the future in Motorola Solutions' fight for police and fire
contracts?

Carahsoft Wins Red Hat North America Partner Award

David Turner Named President and CEO of Hitachi Data Systems’
Federal Business

How Microsoft Is Embarking on 0T Expansion

Pharmavite Deploys Everbridge'’s Safety Connection Solution to Keep
Mobile Employees Safe

Vislink Extends Studio Workflows To The Field With Launch Of SatWare

Remote Reporting Computing Platform At NAB 2017
Verizon sells cloud services unit to |BM

Dominican Republic to Strengthen QOrphan Case Management with
Software from Tyler Technologies and Non-Profit Both Ends Burning
Matorola Solutions to Expand Push-to-Taik Mobile Offerings with Kodiak

Networks Acguisition
3M Completes Sale of Its Identity Management Business

Darktrace Enters into Strategic Cvber Security Partnership with Siemens
NEC Introduces NeoFace® Express Biometric Solution: Frictionless
Access for Enhanced Safety, Security and Convenience

Redline Unveils Commercial Portfolio for High-Speed Wireless Internet
Access

Convergint Technologies Adds To Its Culture And Expertise With The
Acquisition Of Qperational Security Systems

Mediware® And CoverMyMeds Announce New Electronic Prior

Authorization Partnership
OneNeck IT Solutions validates 1SO 27001 cedification




""Z-Z:Proposals Open

_Mfuscatlne rCountv' Budget Amendments To Be Heard June 5

OPEN SOLICITATIONS

TIME IS LIMITED ON THESE SOLICITATIONS!

Services Department

Release
Agency Project Status Due Date
Date
Village of Oak Park Development Customer ) .
Document Imaging Services | RFP | 05/03/2017 06/14/2017

San Antonio Convention and Sports

Parking Lot Point of Sale (POS)

B RFP | 05/03/2017 (06/02/2017
Facilities Department System
_ ] Micro Computers, Monitors, and
Orange County Fire Authority ] ITB | 05/03/2017 |05/24/2017
Accessories
. Microwave Downlink for the
Pasco County Sheriff's Office ] ITB | 05/03/2017 |06/06/2017
PCSO Aviation Unit
Cleveland Department of Public Utilities Oracle CC&B Managed Services| RFP | 05/02/2017 06/02/2017




Custom Marketing Services

cJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process by providing in
depth, validated market intelligence and quality research for the state and local government
market.

Sales: 703-822-5089 Support: 850-926-9800

Sales@cjisgroup.com Support@cjisgroup.com

P

Copyright @ 2017 CJIS GROUP LLC
Our address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

If you da not wish to raceive future email, click here.
(You can also send your request to Gustomer Care at the street address above.}




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
to stop by, NEC’s Advanced Recognition Systems team shared how our high-performance
facial recognition solutions are improving identity recognition, investigations and intelligence
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

From city streets to mass transit to stadiums, NEC’s NeoFace solutions help you enhance
safety. investigate events and prevent recurring incidents.




Questions? Let us know, and someone from the NEC team will contact you immediately.

Best regards,
The NEC Advanced Recognition Systems Team

\ Orchestrating a brighter world

NEC Corporation of America 3929 W John Carpenter Freeway Irving, TX75063, United States
© 2017 NEC Corporation of America. All rights reserved.
hitp://necam.com

You received this email because you are subscribed to Marketing Information from NEC Corporation of America.

Update your email preferences to choose the types of emails you receive,

Unsubscribe from all future emails




Stone, Andrea

From: NEC <IDSolutions@necam,com>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:30 AM

To: wschwarz@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: {REMINDER] Interested in solving crimes faster? See NEC's NeoFace® in action at the
IACP Conference

\Orchestrating a brighter world N EC

. Visit NEC at IACP Conterence 2017
\ October 21-24, 2017 | Philadelphia, PA

People. Patterns. Predictions.

Dear William,

With threats on the rise and criminals growing more sohhisticated by the day, citizens trust law
enforcement agencies to stay one-step ahead. The key to keeping communities safe is
accuracy, reliability and speed.

This year, NEC's Advanced Recognition Systems is a platinum sponsor at the IACP
Conference 2017. Visit us in Independence Ballroom Ill at the Marriott {connecting to the
Convention Center) to iearn how NEC's high-performance facial recognition solutions are
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

0 in

Published by NEC Corporation of America. - 3929 W John Carpenter Freasway, irving, TX 75063
@ 2017 NEC Corporation of America. All rights reserved.

www.necam.com

Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From: NEC <IDSolutions@necam.com:

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:30 AM

To: jbarbieri@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: {(REMINDER} Interested in solving crimes faster? See NEC's NeoFace® in action at the

IACP Conference

\Qrchestrating a brighter world N Ec

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

This year, NEC's Advanced Recognition Systems is a platinum sponsor at the |ACP
Conference 2017. Visit us In Independence Ballroom Iil at the Marriott (connecting to the
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

We look forward to seeing you in Philadelphia at the 1ACP Conference!

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

WWW.Necam.com

Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From: NEC <IDSolutions@necam.com>

Sent: Waednesday, October 04, 2017 10:30 AM

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
Conference 2017. Visit us in Independence Baliroom il at the Marriott (connecting to the
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
demonstrate the latest hiometric and video analytic technologies that can be utilized to render
advanced recognition systems.

We look forward to seeing you in Philadelphia at the IACP Conferencel

Best regards,
The NEC Advanced Recognition Systems Team

\Orchestrating a brighter world

Published by NEC Corparation of America. - 3929 W John Carpenter Freeway, Irving, TX 75063
® 2017 NEC Corporation of America. All rights reserved.

WWW.necam.com

Unsubscribe



Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

NEC <IDSolutions@necam.com>

Wednesday, October 04, 2017 10:30 AM

wschwarz@springfieldpolice.net

Interested in solving crimes faster? See NEC's NeoFace® in action at the IACP

Conference

\Orchestraﬁrng a brighter world N EC

. Visit NECat IACP Conference 2017
+ October 21-24, 2017 | Philadelphia, PA

People, Patterns. Predictions.

Dear William,

This year, NEC’s Advanced Recognition Systems is a platinum sponsor at the IACP
Conference 2017. Visit us in Independence Ballroom ill at the Marriott (connecting to the
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

Also, please join John Dowden'’s Biometrics and Video Analytics Workshop on Monday,
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
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Published by NEC Corporation of America. - 3929 W John Carpenter Freeway, lrving, TX 75063
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

-------- Original message --------

From; "Nihill, Paul" <Paul.Nihill@necam.com>

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

scalable for large systems - link to Mugshots etc. it is the most resistant to variants in aging, race, and pose
angle.

. NeoFace Watch: real-time video surveillance tool that plugs into existing CCTV or mobile camera systems to
search for people of interest {using advanced facial recognition). This can work in dim light conditions and

uncooperative environments.

el e gt Latyg e frjrm ol puiphons
it Sinifid st preatid

Thank you for your consideration,

Respectfully,

Paul 8. Nihill
Advanced Recognition Systems
NEC Corporation of America | paul.nihili@necarm.com




Massachusetts Office
M:339-832-7153

nEEn
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Confidentialify Nofice: This e-mail, including any affachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential information. if
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original request



Stone, Andrea

From: Nihill, Paul <Paul.Nihill@necam.com>

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

tdbreanr i furchaie Lated o Froret g is 't LoligAnived
it whentifiod and atustmt

Thank you for your consideration,
Respectfully,

Paul B. Nihill
Advanced Recognition Systems

NEC Corporation of America | paul.nihill@necam.com
Massachusetts Office

M: 339-832-7153
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the infended recipient and may contain confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please conlact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original request




Stone, Andrea

From: CJIS GROUP Newsletter <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Mellisa Nazzaro

Subject: CJIS GROUP Newsletter | MAY 08, 2017

Click here to view this message in a browser window.

SLED TrendZ | MAY 08, 2017

Meeting Citizen

Expectations, Bridging the

Gap Between Public and

NEWS & VIEWS

« Full Body Scanner Coming To Mahoning Jail

« Norman Police Implement Body Cameras, In- :'
Car Video Units

« CPD To Roll Out New Crime
Reporting Website

« Sonoma County Law Enforcement Use
Virtual Reality To Train Officers On Use Of




Force
« New Technology Boosting Efforts Of San

Diego Police Helicopters

Nevada City Opposes State Effort To Control

Cell Phone Infrastructure

« Mapping Neighborhood-Level Health

Indicators

« 6 Ways Al Can Improve How Government
Works Right Now

« Virginia Pilots Mobile License

» Evolving Options On-Premises Data Centers

« Gogebic County Broadband Initiative:

Developing A Plan To Benefit Schogls,

Business And Public Safety

« About Gila County's Emergency Alert

System, Everbridge

« Getting Smart On Trash Collection

« San Diego Puts Internet, GPS In Choppers
« Michigan Bets On Cloud-Based Content

Management
e Michigan County Inventories Structures For

Rural Wireless Antennas

Not Enough Time To Respond To RFP'S?

Developing Opportu

nities

The Drawing Board: Here are some of the newly discovered IT

initiatives being planned in agencies nationwide:

&




Status: PRE-RFP

The Sound Transit, as the lead agency, will acquire a Systems integrator for the Next
Generation Fare Collection System (ngORCA). The open architecture design of ngORCA will
allow for greater flexibility in choosing components of the system..... Click for opporfunity

details

St atus: PRE-RFP WATCH LIST

The Greensville County Sheriff's Office, in conjunction with the Emporia Police Department,
will acquire a Public Safety Software Suite. The solution will include Computer Aided
Dispatch (CAD), mapping and Records Management System (RMS) components.....
{(Estimated Cost: $250k-$500k) Click for opportunity details

Status: INITIATIVE

The Chesapeake Fire Depariment will acquire Mobile Data Terminals (MDTs). The
Department plans to replace 60 Panasonic CF-19 MDTs that are 10-12 years old. The
Department plans to replace the existing MDTs with Panasonic CF-31..... {Estimated Cost:
$250Kk-$500K) Click for opportunity details

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
and integrates with the current GIS software..... (Estimated Cost: $150k-$250k} Click for

opportunity details

Not enough time to respond to RFP's?

INDUSTRY NEWS

vCom Enhances its Mobility Solutions with ServiceNow Integration

Qualcomm study says sure, you can control a drone over LTE

Division of Personnel announces applicant tracking system to streamline




gov't hiring process

GTL Achieves New Milestone in Delivering Educational Content to
Inmates

DLT Solutions Names New Chief Executive Officer

s software the future in Motorola Solutions' fight for police and fire
contracts?

Carahsoft Wins Red Hat North America Partner Award

David Turner Named President and CEO of Hitachi Data Systems’
Federal Business

How Microsoft s Embarking on loT Expansion

Pharmavite Deploys Everbridge’s Safety Connection Solution to Keep

Mobile Employees Safe
Vistink Extends Studio Workflows To The Field With Launch Of Sat\Ware

VisiinkK Exiends otdio vy oKV 1 0 1 e

Remote Reporting Computing Platform At NAB 2017
Verizon selis cloud services unit to IBM

Dominican Republic to Strengthen Orphan Case Management with
Software from Tyler Technologies and Non-Profit Both Ends Burning
Motorola Solutions to Expand Push-to-Talk Mobile Offerings with Kodiak

Networks Acquisition
3M Completes Sale of Its identity Management Busingss

Darktrace Enters into Strategic Cyber Security Partnership with Siemens
NEC Introduces NeoFace® Express Biometric Solution; Frictionless
Access for Enhanced Safety, Security and Convenience

Redline Unveils Commercial Portfolio for High-Speed Wireless Internet
Access

Convergint Technologies Adds To Its Cuiture And Expertise With The
Acquisition Of Operational Security Systems

Mediware® And CoverMyMeds Announce New Electronic Prior

Authorization Partnership
OneNeck IT Solutions validates 1SO 27001 certification




roposals Open

' Muscatine Gounty Budget Amendments To Be Heard June 5

OPEN SOLICITATIONS

TIME IS LIMITED ON THESE SOLICITATIONS!

. Release
Agency Project Status Dat Due Date
ate

Village of Oak Park Development Customer . )
Document Imaging Services | RFP | 05/03/2017 (06/14/2017

Services Department

San Antonioc Convention and Sports Parking Lot Point of Sale {(POS)

RFP | 05/03/2017 j06/02/2017

Facilities Department System
i . Micro Computers, Monitors, and
Orange County Fire Authority ] ITB {05/03/2017 [05/24/2017
Accessories

) ] Microwave Downlink for the
Pasco County Sheriff's Office . ] ITB |05/03/2017 |06/06/2017
PCSO Aviation Unit

Cleveland Department of Public Utilites |Qracle CC&B Managed Services| RFP | 05/02/2017 |06/02/2017




Cusf_om Marketing Services .

CJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process by providing in
depth, validated market intelligence and quality research for the state and local government
market.

Sales: 703-822-5089 Support: 850-926-9800

Sales@cjisgroup.com Support@cjisgroup.com
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